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October 10, 1994

Mr. Ray Smith

0il and Gas Conservation Division
P O Drawer DD

Artesia, N M 88210

Re: State "A" (Sec 36, T-19S, R-28E)

Dear Mr. Smith,

I am writing pursuant to our telephone conversation
the other day regarding the above referenced well. As we discus-
sed, I am experiencing difficulty with previous interest owners to
authorize my AFE to complete the Plugging and Abandoning operations
due to the failure of Baber Well Servicing Co. to honor their com-
mitment to assume operations on the well in rxeturn for the assign-
ment of our interest in the well. The assignment were made by us and
are of record in Eddy County.

It appears that I will be required to assume all costs
involved in completing operations. I will need a little extra time
to accomplish this but should be able to complete operations within
120 days. As you are aware there was a retrievable bridge plug placed
just above the shoe of the surface casing at the time operations were
temporarily suspended. Thank you for your understanding in this matter.
I will notify your office prior to commencement of work.

Sincerely yours,
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